
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville. Tennessee 37243-0505 

November 1,2006 

Mr. Craig Neeld 
Technologies Management, Inc. 
2 10 Park Avenue North 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

RE: Docket No. 06-00247 - Petition of Intrado Communications Inc. for Authority to Transfer 
Control 

Dear Mr. Neeld: 

In order to hlly analyze the above-referenced Petition filed by Intrado Communications Inc., the 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority requires additional information. Please provide the information 
requested below by November 3, 2006, and refer to this correspondence as Data Request No. 2 
in your response. 

Please indicate whether the transaction described in the Petition has closed. If so, 
please indicate the date upon which the transaction closed. If the transaction has 
closed, please revise the Petition to reflect nunc pro tunc approval. 

If you have any questions or need hrther assistance, please call Jerry Kettles at 615-741-2904, 
ext. 153 or e-mail him at jerrv.kettles@state.tn.us. Please respond by sending the original and 13 
copies either by U.S. Mail or express mail. Alternatively, you may send the original and four (4) 
copies along with an electronic file of the original to: 

Ms. Sharla Dillon, Docket Manager 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

Sincerely, 

OM Jerry ettles, Chief 
Economic Analysis & Policy Division 

Telephone (6 15) 74 1-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (6 15) 741 -50 15 
www.state.tn.us/tra 


